

Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 7:21 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury); Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Flint Consultant Selection Process

Lets talk on our 9:00 Flint call

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2016, at 7:12 AM, Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Wayne, Suzanne, and Larry:

I received this email from Tetra Tech on Friday. Please discuss and advise.

Thanks,
Randy

From: Cooperwasser, Victor [<mailto:Victor.Cooperwasser@tetrattech.com>]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 9:33 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Consultant Selection Process

Good Morning Randy:

Per my voicemail to you this morning, the EPA's Order, in part, requires a "publicly transparent process" to get nationally recognized water treatment experts on board as mentioned in item 4 on the second page of US EPA Administrator McCarthy's letter to Governor Snyder, attached.

In regard to item 5 of Ms. McCarthy's letter regarding the "affirmative determination" that Flint has the "technical, managerial, and financial capacity" to make the transition to the KWA, the Flint Drinking Water Task Force's recommendations, attached, recommend that "Flint develop and implement a Performance Assessment Plan prior to distribution of water from the KWA...".

Tetra Tech has the expertise to provide the required services and desires information regarding the process that will be used for consultant selection.

Thank you for any assistance you can provide.

Best regards,
Vic

Victor I. Cooperwasser, PE| Senior Project Manager
Direct 734 [REDACTED] | Mobile 734 [REDACTED] Fax 734 213 3003
victor.cooperwasser@tetrattech.com

Tetra Tech | Water, Environment & Infrastructure Group | US Based Operations
710 Avis Drive, Suite 100 | Ann Arbor, MI 48108 | www.tetrattech.com

PLEASE NOTE This message including any attachments may include privileged confidential and/or inside information Any

distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

<ff-5_performance_evaluation_period_12-16-15_final_0.pdf>

<McCarthyLettertoRickSnyder.pdf>